# PORTERVILLE COLLEGE

# Pathways to Success & Equity Committee Minutes 2:30 PM – 3:45 PM • Tuesday, October 22, 2019 • L-405

Present: Cindy Pummill, Erin Cruz, Michael Carley, Connie Gutierrez, Primavera Arvizu, and Reagen Dozier.

I. Call to Order - Primavera Arvizu called the meeting to order @ 2:36pm.

#### II. Approval of Agenda

Approval of the October 22, 2019 SEC Agenda was moved by Cindy Pummill, and seconded by Erin Cruz and carried on with the consensus of the committee.

#### III. Approval of Minutes

Cindy Pummill moved motion to approve the minutes from 10/1/19, and Erin Cruz seconded and carried with the consensus of the committee.

- IV. Pirate Maps Committee Update- Primavera Arvizu shared with the committee that she received approval of the major clusters. The next step is to work with Roger regarding the branding of the major clusters. The committee discussed completion teams and Primavera recommended having the ATD coach or the regional coordinator come and guide us through the process. The committee discussed choosing individuals to be in charge of each cluster. She will send out an email to the reps and see if we can meet with them. Primavera and Cindy Pummill will meet with Roger regarding putting together a visual of the major clusters.
- V. Fall 2020 Implementation- Primavera shared that we will plan a meeting December 6th to go over the completion teams, and data coaching model framework. We want to make sure these are complete before the Counselors go out to the High Schools.
- VI. Pirate Maps Communication/Marketing Updates Primavera shared that she met with Roger Perez, Maria Roman, Reagen Dozier, and Cindy Pummill regarding what is next with marketing and branding for the Journey Map. The committee reviewed two versions of the journey map and discussed which one they recommend. The committee discussed both versions and Cindy will update the Journey Map and send it to Primavera.
- VII. Major Clusters Primavera shared that she is working with Roger regarding the branding of the major clusters. We are still working on how the major clusters are going to work with the completion teams. We will be working on this
- VIII. Book Discussion- Primavera shared that there was a low participation at the Redesigning America's Community Colleges" book session. The Book was purchased and given to all Full time and adjunct faculty at the end of spring semester. There will be two more sessions in Spring Semester.

- IX. ATD Update- The committee discussed who might attend the conference in the spring. Cindy Pummill shared about the phone call they had with the ATD coach regarding support and get information about out of state schools are doing and maybe visit a school. Primavera asked the committee to discuss the recommendations of who to send. She will send the recommendations to the executive team.
- **X.** Leading from the Middle- the LFM application is due and the committee discussed who might be the candidates for the LFM team.

### XI. Reports

- **a.** Data Team Update- Michael Carley shared that they have been looking at the program review dashboard.
- **b.** SSSP/Equity Update- Erin Cruz shared that she has the Sea Program Annual Report is due Jan 1<sup>st</sup>. Erin and Michael Carley will be meeting to go over data for reporting.
- c. ASPC Update- No Update
- XII. Announcements -
- XIII. Discussion/Questions- The Committee discussed maybe having a DATA Summit to show the Achievement Gaps or to include at Flex Day.

Adjournment – Meeting adjourned at 3:22 p.m.